


Jennifer Lockwood

AT
From: Eric Synenberg <ESynenberg@synenberg.com> \z \"
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 11:QMMEB 20 \y \\:
To: Jennifer Lockwood
Subject: Amendments for Eric Synenberg 2023 JLEC FDS
Jennifer:

Good morning. My name is Eric Synenberg and | am a candidate for the General Assembly. | filed my JLEC FDS on
2/16/2024. However, upon further reflection, | would like to make some amendments to my FDS. The Amendments |
would like to make are as follow:

First Amendment

In Section 4A, | would like to add: “Northeast Ohio City Council Association (NOCCA)” and “Member, Board of Directors.”
Second Amendment
In Section 48, | would like to add: “Ohio Public Employees Retirement System (OPERS)” and “Retirement Fund.”

Third Amendment

In Section 6, | would like to add the following as Creditors: “Mercedes-Benz Financial Services” and “Capital One Auto
Finance.”

Please let me know if you need anything further from me. | appreciate your assistance. Thank you.
Kindly,

Eric Synenberg, Esq.
Synenberg & Associates, LLC
2501 Superior Avenue East
Cleveland, Ohio 44114
216-622-2727

This is a law firm attempting to collect a debt. Any information obtained will be used for that purpose.
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